

Kerr, Russell and Weber, PLC 500 Woodward Avenue Suite 2500 Detroit, Michigan 48226-3427 (313) 961-0200 telephone (313) 961-0388 facsimile

July 25, 2013

Vanessa P. Williams, Clerk c/o Ms. Anne Smith, Assistant to the Assembly State Bar of Michigan Representative Assembly Michael Franck Building 306 Townsend Street Lansing, MI 48933-2012

Re: Letter of Interest

Clerk of the Representative Assembly

Dear Ms. Smith:

I am writing to request nomination as Clerk of the Representative Assembly for the upcoming year. My resume is enclosed.

I have served in the Assembly as a Third Circuit Representative since 2007, most recently as Chair of the Drafting Committee. I would like to use my experience to the greater benefit of the Assembly and the Bar by now serving as an Officer.

Very truly yours,

KERR, RUSSELL AND WEBER, PLC

Fred K. Herrmann

FKH/brm Enclosure

Fred K. Herrmann

Kerr, Russell and Weber, PLC 500 Woodward Avenue, Suite 2500 Detroit, MI 48226

Professional Experience

Kerr, Russell and Weber, PLC (Commercial Litigation)

Member 2004-Present

Co-General Counsel, Associates Committee, Technology Committee

Associate 1996-2004

Law Clerk 1995

Bar Associations

State Bar of Michigan

Representative Assembly, Third Circuit, 2007-Present

Chair, Drafting Committee, 2012-Present

Antitrust, Franchising and Trade Regulation Section

Former Two-term Chair 2005-2007

Council Member 1996-2012

Representative Assembly Liaison 2007-Present

Litigation Section

Detroit Metropolitan Bar Association 2013-Present

American Bar Association

Section of Antitrust Law 1996-Present

Cartel and Criminal Practice Committee 2013-Present

Business Law Section 2012-Present

Business and Corporate Litigation Committee 2012-Present

Business Torts; Class and Derivative Actions; E-Discovery; Ethics; Professionalism and Civility; and Technology Subcommittees

Federal Bar Association

Eastern District of Michigan Chapter

Pro Bono Council 2013-Present

Chair, Pro Bono Council Education and Resources Subcommittee

Federal Circuit Bar Association

Education

University of Michigan Law School, JD 1996

Michigan Journal of International Law

United States Naval Academy, Annapolis, BS 1988

Honors

Michigan Super Lawyer, Commercial Litigation
Best Lawyers in America, Antitrust Law
Fellow, Michigan State Bar Foundation

Admissions

State Bar of Michigan

United States District Courts, Eastern and Western Districts of Michigan, District of Utah United States Courts of Appeal for the Sixth, Tenth, and Federal Circuits

Military

United States Marine Corps, 1988-1996 (Logistics Officer)

Logistics Officer, Second Battalion, Ninth Marines, Camp Pendleton, CA Maintenance Management Officer, First Marine Division, Camp Pendleton, CA Logistics Officer, First Battalion, Twenty-fourth Marines, Detroit, MI



38525 WOODWARD AVENUE, SUITE 2000 BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI 48304-5092 TELEPHONE: (248) 433-7200 FACSIMILE: (248) 433-7274 http://www.dickinsonwright.com

DANIEL D. QUICK DQuick@dickinsonwright.com (248) 433-7242

July 25, 2013

Anne Smith State Bar of Michigan 306 Townsend Street Lansing, MI 48933

Re: Representative Assembly

Dear Anne:

Please accept this as my letter of interest in being nominated for clerk of the Representative Assembly. I have enclosed a resume highlighting my bar association experience.

This past year I served as the Chair of the Nominating and Awards Committee. I have been a member of the Representative Assembly since 2007. I have had the pleasure of addressing the Assembly several times on behalf of the Civil Procedure and Courts Committee of the Bar (of which I currently serve as the Chair). My other State Bar service includes being a Fellow of the State Bar Foundation and previously as a local panel member for Character & Fitness.

I have also been very active in other bar associations, primarily my local Oakland County Bar Association. I am a member of the OCBA Board of Directors, and also serve as President of the Oakland County Bar Foundation. During my years of involvement, I have chaired several committees and also serve on the Executive Committee of the local chapter of the Inns of Court. In 2009, I was awarded the OCBA's Distinguished Service Award. Outside of the OCBA, I am active in both the American Bar Association (co-chair of the Intellectual Property committee in the Litigation section) and the local Federal Bar Association (co-chair, Diversity Committee and member of executive board).

I have enjoyed my years of bar service and hope to bring this same level of energy and commitment to the Representative Assembly by serving as its clerk. Please let me know if you require anything further as part of the nomination process.

Very truly yours,

Daniel D. Quick



Daniel D. Quick

Education

University of Michigan

- BA with honors, 1990
- JD, 1992

Legal Employment Experience

Judicial Clerk, Hon. Hugh Brenneman, United States District Court, Western District of Michigan (1991)

Research Intern, Physicians for Human Rights (Cambridge, MA; 1991)

Dickinson Wright PLLC

- associate (1993-1999)
- partner (2000 present)
- Chair of Recruitment Committee (2006-2009)
- Governing Board Member (2011-)

Admitted to Practice

Michigan

U.S. Supreme Court

U.S. Court of Appeals (Sixth and Federal Circuit)

U.S. District Court (E.D. Mich., W.D. Mich., D. Colo.)

admitted pro hac vice in a number of state and federal courts

Professional and Community Honors

Michigan Super Lawyers, Business Litigation (2008 – present)

Oakland County Bar Association (the largest local bar association in Michigan): awarded the Bar's highest honor, Distinguished Service Award, in 2009

Invited member of Michigan State Bar Foundation (limited to 5% of all attorneys)

Five-time honoree for pro bono service by U.S. District Court, E.D. Michigan

Appointed member of Merit Selection Panel, U.S. District Court, E.D. Michigan (2008)

Service Key Award from Boys and Girls Club of Southeast Michigan (1995)

Bar Association and Community Activities

American Bar Association

- Co-Chair, Intellectual Property Litigation committee, Litigation section

State Bar of Michigan

- Fellow, State Bar Foundation
- Chair, Committee on Civil Procedure and Courts (2011-)
- Representative Assembly (the policy making body of the Bar), 6th Judicial Circuit Representative Chair, Nominating and Awards Committee (2012-2013)

Oakland County Bar Association, Sustaining Member

- Director (2011-)
- Member and Past Chair, Circuit Court Committee

Oakland County Inns of Court, Executive Committee Member & Master

Oakland County Bar Foundation

- the charitable organization of Oakland County attorneys
- Fellow, officer and member of Board of Trustees
- President (2013-2014)

Federal Bar Association, U.S. District Court, E.D. Michigan

- Board of Directors, Executive Board
- Diversity Committee co-chair

Adjunct Professor (Pre-Trial Skills), Thomas M. Cooley Law School

ACLU of Michigan contributing attorney

The Community House – Board of Directors (an independent, nonprofit organization established in 1923 in Birmingham, MI)